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City of Milford
Geographic Information System (GIS)

Approximate Scale: 1 inch = 50 feetMAP DISCLAIMER - NOTICE OF LIABILITY
 This map is for assessment purposes only. It is not for legal description

or conveyances. All information is subject to verification by any user.
The City of Milford and its mapping contractors assume no legal
responsibility for the information contained herein.
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COLT Antenna Mast fitted with (2) CCI antennas @ 60' AGL & (3) Kathrein antennas @ 45' AGL



From: Jones, Steve @ Spencerport
To: Carl Aquilina
Cc: Horn, Katrina @ Spencerport; Mark Roberts
Subject: RE: Frontier Authorization - AT&T COW @ 2019 Milford Oyster Festival - Milford, CT - 74 High Street
Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 10:41:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This email authorizes AT&T Wireless and/or its authorized agent to file for all necessary Connecticut Siting
Council permits and approvals for the proposed temporary wireless telecommunications facility located at
74 High Street Milford, CT for the 2019 Milford Oyster Festival.

Regards,
Steve Jones | Transaction Manager 
CBRE | Advisory & Transaction Services | Frontier Communications
21 West Avenue Spencerport, New York 14559
T +1 (585) 777-7020 | F +1 (585) 352-8124
Steve.Jones2@cbre.com | CBRE.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or believe that you have
received this correspondence in error, please contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.
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Thank you for shipping with the United States Postal Service!
Check the status of your shipment on the USPS Tracking® page at usps.com
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Thank you for shipping with the United States Postal Service!
Check the status of your shipment on the USPS Tracking® page at usps.com
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COPY OR ALTER LABEL.

2. Place your label so it does not wrap around the edge of
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3. Adhere your label to the package.  A self-adhesive label
is recommended.  If tape or glue is used, DO NOT TAPE
OVER BARCODE.  Be sure all edges are secure.
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